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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 11:36 AM

To: PSC Internet Submission

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; Ray Kennedy

Subject: Web Posting of Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from October 1,

2005 through December 31, 2005
Importance: High

Attachments: CMS-Report.pdf, CCACANCELLATIONMEMO.doc

Attention: PSC Internet Submission

Please approve the web posting for the quarterly report titled:

"Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from October 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005."

Attached is an electronic version of the report and cover memo to be posted to the web page.

Please notify me when it has been posted to the PSC web site.
Call me if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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URIGINAL
Fuhlic Serfice Cormmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: January 10, 2006

TO: ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

FROM: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From October 1,
2005 through December 31, 2005

The Commission cancels telecommunications certificates/registrations on an ongoing
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action. Please research your
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected.

The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of
Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations on the Public Service Commission’s web page.

The link address for the online version is:

httn:/’www. floridapsc.com/industry/telecomm/index.cfm.

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of
Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6532.
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C(&ny
TX533
TX579
TX296
TX601

TX383
TX545

TX547

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 10/01/2005 Through 12/31/2005

Compan
Nall)ne y

Global Metro Networks Florida, LLC
NTERA, Inc.

Phone-Link, Inc.

SBA Broadband Services, Inc.
Southern ReConnect, Inc.

St. Johns Estates
Kernan Associates, Ltd. d/b/a St. Johns Estates

VIVO-FLA, LLC

Cancellation
Date

08/01/2005
08/01/2005
06/01/2005
08/15/2005
07/08/2005
12/31/2004

08/02/2005

Certificates

7729
7922
7037
7932
7392
7737

7758

Docket
Number

050520-TP
050608-TX
050612-TX
050575-TX
050468-TX
050506-TX

050522-TX



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Incumbent Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 10/01/2005 Through 12/31/2005

Company Company Cancellation
Code

Name Date Certificates

NO CANCELLATIONS

Docket

Number



Compan
Coge y

TJ481
TJ878
TJ721
TJ837
TJ792
TJ687

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 10/01/2005 Through 12/31/2005

Cwy Can%ﬁon
Global Metro Networks Florida, LLC 08/01/2005
Global Voice Telecom, Inc. 09/16/2005
NETEL, INC. 08/01/2005
Teleglobe America Inc. 08/26/2005
Telmi, Inc. 03/14/2005
Tralee Telephone Company, LL.C 08/15/2005

Certificates

N/A

N/A

N/A

Docket
Number

050520-TP
050905-TI
050527-TI
050569-TI
050904-T1
050550-T1



Company

Code

TG414
TG980
TE355
TG946
TG791
TG909
TGI985

TG964
THO31
TF770
TG533
TF239

THO009

TG304
TG331

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies

For the Period 10/01/2005 Through 12/31/2005

Compan
Na?ne y

Birchwood Properties Corp.

Bobby L. Folds

Boca Del Mar's Shell (Kleopa Petroleum Enterprises, Inc.)
Brad E. Torres

Cincinnati Bell Public Communications Inc.

Duane E Lund

Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon
Small Shell, Inc. d/b/a Durty Harry's Raw Bar & Saloon

Feda Hamdan

George P. Henry

Joe Kaiser Alnasery
Magg Consulting, Inc.

New Market Communication o
Aabco Builders Corporation d/b/a New Market Communication

Rains Resources Inc.
James C. Rains d/b/a Rains Resources Inc.

U.S. Paytel Optima, L.L.C.

Yamato and Congress Chevron
A.M K. Petroleum Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Yamato and Congress Chevron

Cancellation
Date

08/23/2005
08/29/2005
09/26/2005
08/05/2005
07/22/2005
08/25/2005
03/15/2005

08/17/2005
09/26/2005
08/18/2005
11/02/2005
08/11/2005

12/31/2004

07/29/2005
09/26/2005

Certificates

5943
8433
2709
8321
7797
8172
8442

8395
8540
4907
6092
3891

3496

5860
5855

Docket
Number

050565-TC
050571-TC
050643-TC
050535-TC
050495-TC
050576-TC
050511-TC

050555-TC
050645-TC
050577-TC
050854-TC
050543-TC

050549-TC

050518-TC
050644-TC



Compan
Col(ie y

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Telephone Shared Tenant Utilities

For the Period 10/01/2005 Through 12/31/2005

Company Cancellation
Name Date

NO CANCELLATIONS

Certificates

Docket
Number



